Ward v. Cisco Systems, Inc. et al Doc. 139 Att. 4
Case 4:08-cv-04022-JLH Document 139-5 Filed 11/05/09 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT “E”

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-arwdce/case_no-4:2008cv04022/case_id-30696/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/arkansas/arwdce/4:2008cv04022/30696/139/4.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Case 4:08-cv-04022-JLH Document 139-5 Filed 11/05/09 Page 2 of 2

rage | ot |

e R T AV A A A YR T R R VL o1 |

Case 4:08-cv-04022-JLH Document 67-3  Filed 06/04/09 Page 2 of 10

Parker, Crystal

From:  Nick Patton [nickpatton@texarkanalaw comj
Sent:  Wednesday, October 29, 2008 8:15 AM

To: Parker, Crystal; ppeden@pedenlawfirm.com
Cc: Babcock, Chip; gimlawoffice@gmail.com; Adair, Kathy, Senneff, Angie, Nicole Peavy:
jh@jamesholmesiaw com: Marcie Long

Subject: RE: Albritton v Cisco Protective Order

Chrystal: Thanks for the P.O. We will certainly abide by the order in the Albritton case We will need to discuss
the upcoming P O. in the Ward case.

Nick
From: Parker, Crystal [mailto:cparker@jw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 5:31 PM

To: Nick Patton; ppeden@pedenlawfirm.com
Cc: Babcack, Chip; gimlawoffice@gmail.com; Adair, Kathy; Senneff, Angie; Nicole Peavy;

Jjh@jamesholmeslaw.com
Subject: Albritton v. Cisco Protective Order

<<DOCSOPEN-#5140740-v1 -Albritton_Protective_Order. PDF>> <<2013_001.pdf>>

Nick and Patricia,

Given the nature of the highly confidential nature of documents produced in the case, l just wanted to make sure
you were aware of the attached Protective Order and agreement in the Albritton v. Cisco case.

Take care,

Crystal J. Parker
Jackson Walker L.L.P.

1400 McKinney, Suite 1900
Houston, TX 77010

713-752-4200 (main)
713-752-4217 (direct)
713-752-4221 (main fax)
713-754-6717 (direct fax)
Email: cparker@jw.com
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